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P/ease reply to JOHN M. PELKEY
jpeikeygsblaw.cam TEL EXT 2528

April 16,2014

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20054

Re: Qantum of Brunswick License Company, LLC
WYNR( (FM)
Waycross, Georgia
Facility Id No. 57785

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Accerjc1/FUed

APR 162014

FCC Office of the Secretary

WYNR(FM), Waycross, Georgia, has been operating pursuant to grants of special temporary
authority granted to Qantum of Brunswick License Company, LLC, while the station's licensed facilities
underwent repair.

Please be advised that those repairs have now been completed and the station is operating at full
licensed power with its licensed facilities.

If there are any questions concerning this notification, please contact the undersigned directly.

Sincerely,
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John M. Pelkey
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